
Brandi Brace 
114 Hartman Rd 

Hunlock Creek PA 18621 
BrandiBrace@protonmail.com (570) 831-9229 

 
 
Via Electric Mail Only 

The Honorable Steven K. Haas 
Administrative Law Judge 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
P.O. Box 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 
sthaas@pa.gov 
 
       Re: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
          v. 
        UGI Utilities Inc. – Electric Division 
        Docket No. R-2021-3023618 

Dear Judge Haas, 

Enclosed, please find a copy of the Exceptions of Brandi Brace. 

Copies have been served to the parties as indicated on the enclosed Certificate of Service. Due to the 
ongoing emergency period, hard copies were not provided at this time. Hard copies can be provided if 
required. 

         Respectfully submitted, 

         Brandi Brace 

 

 

 



 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
 

v. 
 

UGI Utilities, Inc. – Electric Division 

: 
: 
: 
: 
: 

 
 

Docket No. R-2021-3023618 

 

I am writing to admit that while it was brought to my attention that the time to submit 

exceptions was lowered to 10 days, I was basing my submission deadline off of the PA Code which, when 

I looked it up, said I had 20 days to submit. I apologize for the mistake. 

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true and correct copy of the following document, 

the Exceptions of Brandi Brace in the manner indicated, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. 

Code § 1.54 (relating to service by a participant), in the manner and upon the persons listed below: 

Dated September 14, 2021. 

 

SERVICE VIA E-MAIL ONLY 

Scott B. Granger, Esquire 
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street, 2 nd Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 
E-mail: sgranger@pa.gov 

Kent Murphy, Esquire 
Michael S. Swerling, Esquire 
UGI Corporation 
460 North Gulph Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 
E-mail: murphyke@ugicorp.com 
             SwerlingM@ugicorp.com 
 
David B. MacGregor, Esquire  
Post & Schell, P.C. 
Four Penn Center 
1600 John F. Kennedy Boulevard 
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2808 
E-mail: dmacgregor@postschell.com 

James M. Van Nostrand, Esquire 
Keyes & Fox LLP 
320 Fort Duquesne Blvd., +15K 
Pittsburgh, PA 15222 
E-mail: jvannostrand@keyesfox.com 

Steven C. Gray, Esquire 
Office of Small Business Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
1 st Floor, Forum Place 
Harrisburg, PA 17109-1923 
E-mail: sgray@pa.gov 

Devin T. Ryan, Esquire  
Garrett P. Lent, Esquire  
Post & Schell, P.C. 
17 North Second Street, 12th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1601 
E-mail: dryan@postschell.com 
             glent@postschell.com 

 
 
 



[Type here] 
 

Joseph L. Vullo, Esquire 
Commission on Economic Opportunity 
Burke Vullo Reilly Roberts 
1460 Wyoming Avenue 
Forty Fort, PA 18704 
E-mail: jlvullo@bvrrlaw.com 

Scott F. Dunbar, Esquire 
Keys & Fox LLP 
1580 Lincoln Street, Suite 1 105 
Denver, CO 80203 
E-mail: sdunbar@keyesfox.com 

Deanne M. O'Dell, Esquire 
Sarah C. Stoner, Esquire 
Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC 
213 Market Street, 8th Floor 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
E-mail: dodell@eckertseamans.com 
              sstoner@eckertseamans.com 
 

John W. Sweet, Esquire 
Ria M. Pereira, Esquire 
Pennsylvania Utility Law Project 
118 Locust Street 
Harrisburg, PA 17101 
E-mail: pulp@pautilitylawproject.org 
 pulp@palegalaid.net 

Darryl A. Lawrence 
Senior Assistant Consumer 
Advocate 
Office of Consumer Advocate 
555 Walnut Street 
5th Floor, Forum Place 
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923 
E-Mail: DLawrence@paoca.org 

Cody T. Murphey, Esquire 
Eckert Seamans Cherin & Mellott, LLC 
919 E Main Street 
Suite 1300 
Richmond, VA 23219 
E-mail: cmurphey@eckertseamans.com 

The Honorable Steven K. Haas Administrative 
Law Judge Pennsylvania Public Utility 
Commission P.O. Box 3265 Harrisburg, PA 
17105-3265  
E-mail: sthaas@pa.gov 

 

 

 

 

Date: September 14, 2021   _________________________________ Brandi Brace 

 


